

Donna Kinapen

From: Donna Kinapen
Sent: September 28, 2016 12:25 PM
To: 'Singh, Inayat (ENERGY)'
Cc: Beare, Michael (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OESP - medical devices

Hi Inayat. At-home kidney dialysis will be added as of January 1st. No other medical devices contemplated at this point.

Thanks, Donna

From: Singh, Inayat (ENERGY) [mailto:Inayat.Singh2@ontario.ca]
Sent: September-28-16 11:45 AM
To: Donna Kinapen
Cc: Beare, Michael (ENERGY)
Subject: OESP - medical devices

Hi Donna,

I received an inquiry from the Ministry of Health and Long-term care about OESP re: medical devices. I am wondering if you have a status update on where things are in terms of announcing and implementing the home dialysis machines as qualifying for a higher level of OESP? Are any other medical devices being contemplated at this point as well?

Happy to discuss.

Thanks!

Inayat

Inayat Singh
Policy Advisor, Distribution and Grid Modernization
416-326-0397
Ministry of Energy